
September 17, 2001

CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

CKC Certification Services,
4933 Sierra Pines Dr., Mariposa,
CA 95338,

Re: Feig Electronic GmbH application with FCC ID:PJMMR100-PR100

Gentlemen:
Feig Electronic GmbH Lange Strasse 4, Weilburg, Germany DE-35781, requests, pursuant to
47CFR 0.459, post grant confidentiality for portions of the material contained in this application
such that the identified material will be withheld from public inspection following the grant of this
authorization. This material, as indicated by request for confidentiality of the item during the
electronic submission process and further identified below, includes:

Circuit diagrams , block diagram, bill of material and all schematics

Regards,

Gerald Schmidt, Cetecom ICT Services GmbH, Germany
Untertuerkheimer Strasse 6-10
D-66117 Saarbruecken


